Langenes, Sheree@DIR

From: Tiffany Anderson <tiffanyanderson@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 8:34 AM

To: sara Skolnik

Cc: Myers, Pam@DIR; pmeyers@dir.ca.gov pmeyers@dir.ca.gov; Langenes, Sheree@DIR
Subject: Tuesday October 7, 2014

Sara-

Thank you for the evidence you handed over at the meeting with Sheree on Friday.

| was positive that judge Mc Gill had ruled Allems to be thrown out at our prior hearmg Itis my belief that many ethics
have been violated by your-firm while representing my employer:

I would like to know what judge Mc Gill did rule on at our last hearing before | appear and ask him to make any more
rulings.

"] am asking that the minutes from the last hearing be provided as well as a confirmation to your opinion before I return.

| am in the process of seeking out counsel at this time and refuse to make any decisions out of duress. With this being
said | will not be in attendance this morning.

Please provide for me and the judge a copies of all materials used for both presentations held by Allems/Helphrey. To
include all pre advertising for event, power point presentations from both Helphrey & Allems, along with who was in .
attendance and all other documentation that goes along with a presentation of that nature. | think this information is

relevant if this ruling has not been thrown out already.

Sincerely,

Tiffany Anderson




